
 

 
CITY OF TUALATIN 

Staff Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Cody Field, Management Analyst 

Mike McCarthy, City Engineer 

Steve Koper, Assistant Community Development Director 

DATE:    August 28, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: 
Tualatin Transportation System Plan Update 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Staff and the consultant team will provide an update on the process to update Tualatin’s 
Transportation System Plan (TSP).  This will include: 

 Introducing the consultant project team 

 Provide an overview of what a TSP typically includes 
 Describe the State, Regional, and local context in which we are planning 

 Provide an overview of how the team intends to engage the public in this plan 

The project team will then facilitate a discussion of priorities, goals, and objectives for the TSP. 

Staff and the project team will be seeking Council input on all of these elements of the 
Transportation System Planning process. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Powerpoint Presentation 


